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TR .... 3T TERRITORY OF THE PAC!rlC ISLANDS 
OFFICE OF Tl-IE HIGH COMMISSIONER 

SAIPAN. MARIANA ISi.ANDS 969:.;0 

Fobruary 6, 1973 

Robert A Conard, M.D. 
Brool;:haven National Laboratory 
Associu ted Unive'rsi ties, Inc. 
Upton, Long Island 
New York 11973 

Dear Dr. Conard: 
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As you are aware, the Congress of Micronesia in its 1969 session 
expressed concern regarding the funding of Trust Territory Health 
Services personnel for the annual Rongelap surveys. 

Your letter of November 24, 1969, indicated that the Atomic Energy 
Conunission had agreed (at least for the March, 1970, survey) to 
pay travel and per diem expenses for the requested personnel. Our 
Finance Office has requested written authorization from AEC and an 
account to which bills will be charged, since that Department does 
not possess the authority to make these payments. 

We are processing the travel and per diem for the Health Services 
personnel on regular Trust Territory Health Services account to pre-

. elude any delay in their participation. Your assistance in clarifying 
the reimbursement procedure will be greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely yours'··· .. - - .. .. / . 
· i ~. •· ( __.-" ~ (. ;· ··· r;---··-..... , 
'-( " ···) ( ~ ;;~ · i/;.j. r<' . l/•.-r . 

(\.- l v l>v l· .. <:_--:: .: .· V4· ~~~ !.~~0 ,./ 
Edward E. Johnston I 
High Conunissioner . _) 

BEST COPY AVAi LAGLE 

ot>£-/?11-so 
PIEl'OSITORY --~.:::_;,O:,e_:;/~'~A/...:-V----
COLLECTION ; -It" 3 11 

... 

~ 111 l." I n I 1 "\ 
v ' ,) 0 "( J 

11,;i. g . '£A.M 


